
 
Request for Proposals PTC 18-10 SR 141 Corridor – Intersection Improvement  

at East Jones Bridge Rd/ Medlock Bridge Rd 

  
ADDENDUM #2 

 
The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the following document(s); all 
other conditions remain the same.  Each Bidder shall be responsible for ascertaining, prior to 
submitting a Bid, that they have received all issued Addenda. 
 
QUESTIONS  

 
1) The RFP states that proposals are due Friday, April 26th at 12:00 PM. However, the City's 

RFP/Bidding website states that proposals are due Friday, April 26th at 10:00 AM. Please 
confirm the time 
Response:  The RFP proposals are due Friday, April 26th at 12:00 PM. The website has 
now been corrected to reflect that. 

 
2) For the Fee Proposal, please confirm that the City only requests the fees outlined on page 

3 of the RFP which may be provided in a format of the contractor's choosing. 
Response: That is correct, the City only requests the fees outlined on page 3. Please 
provide it in a format that is clear and similar to the one in the RFP. 
 

3) Page 3 of the RFP states, "The City shall pay the consultant for additional services not 
described above at the hourly rates stated on the attached Schedule of Hourly Rates." Does 
"the attached Schedule of Hourly Rates" refer to the contractor's standard schedule of hourly 
rates or a schedule of hourly rates form to be provided by the City? Please clarify. 
Response: “The attached Schedule of Hourly Rates” refers to the consultant’s 
standard schedule of hourly rates. 
 

4) Within the Draft Contract, page 9 outlines proposal criteria not listed on page 4. For example, 
a Company Overview and Organizational Chart. Should these items also be included for 
proposal compliance? Please clarify.  
Response:  Page 9 of the Draft Contract should be ignored and will be removed from 
the document. 

 
5) Within the Draft Contract, a Contractor/Consultant Affidavit and Subcontractor Affidavit are 

provided on pages 10-11. Should these items be included for proposal compliance? Please 
clarify. 
Response:  These do not have to be included in the proposal but are required prior to 
the selection of the consultant. 

 
6) Please confirm that the Fee Proposal may be provided in a separate sealed envelope and 

does not count towards the Technical Proposal 10-page limit. 
Response:  The Fee Proposal shall be submitted with the technical proposal in a 
single sealed envelope and will not be counted toward the 10-page limit.  
 
 
 
 



7) GDOT's pre-construction status report indicates this is a GDOT let project.  However, the 
scope of work included in Phase 5 for construction oversight would be required only if this is 
a local let project.  Does the city anticipate that this project changes to be local let? 
Response:  The City anticipates that this project will be locally let and the proposals 
should reflect this. 

 
8) Will a concept report need to be prepared and approved by GDOT, or will the previously 

prepared synopsis be sufficient for concept phase work? 
Response:  Yes, a concept report is required to be prepared and approved by GDOT. 
 

9) There is no environmental work included in the scope of work listed in the RFP.    However, 
per page 2 of the RFQ, the project would be funded via “GDOT’s Operation Improvement 
Program.”  A review of the PCSR for this PI Number indicates that Construction will be 
funded utilizing HB 170 funds.  If this is the case, the project will have to be documented 
consistent with the EPM and will require full field work by ecology, history and archaeology 
as well as preparation of the Ecological Resource Survey Report (ERSR), Historic Resource 
Survey Report (HRSR), Archaeology Phase 1 Report and Assessments of Effects for both 
ecology and cultural resources.  Please clarify the environmental scope of work that will need 
to be included. 
Response: As required by GDOT’s Plan Development Process, Environmental 
Resource Identification Surveys and Environmental Technical Studies are to be 
included in the proposal as well as Underground Storage Tank Investigations Phase 
I & II, MS4 Stormwater Report, and pavement design activities. 
 

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.  

End of Addendum #2 


